





### **Council Meeting Minute Summary**

The meeting was called to order. The minutes from the March meeting were accepted as was the Treasurer's Report. The following other motions were made and carried:

- Motion to adopt Resolution 10-2024 to submit a DCNR Park Rehabilitation Grant for Oakdale Park in the amount of \$815,022.
- Motion to authorize KLH to advertise the Town Center Improvements Phase 2 Project, pending final execution of the property easements.
- Motion to approve the West View Cunningham Lot Consolidation, contingent upon the engineer's comments being addressed.

Next Agenda Meeting, 6pm Regular Public Meeting, 7pm Oakdale Community Center, May 2, 2024

## Earth Day "Thank You"

A Huge "Thank You" to all the volunteers who helped beautify Oakdale by collecting trash, cleaning up debris and raking, shoveling and other efforts put forth for Earth Day. It was desperately needed especially after the flood. A special Thank You to the Boy Scouts who gave up their morning to assist with the cleaning efforts and those who helped clean debris from the storm drains. Our community truly benefits from loving volunteers like you!!







### Memorial Day Parade

The annual Memorial Day Parade will be held Monday, May 27<sup>th</sup> at 10am. Services following at the Honor Roll will be led by Mr. Bill Gamble. A light lunch will be generously provided by the Borough immediately following at the community center. Please come join the community in honoring our fallen and remembering those we lost and love.



Selling of poppies will be occurring during Memorial Day to benefit the services and charities of Veterans as well. We hope you will support this organization in the Oakdale community.



#### Community Yard Sale

The Community Yard Sale will take place rain or shine, Saturday, June 8<sup>th</sup> 8am-1pm. If you would like to participate, please email <a href="mailto:kaine@oakdaleborough.com">kaine@oakdaleborough.com</a> with your address and mark your home with a large sign or balloons.



# Flooding Appreciation & Thank You's

Oakdale Borough would like to Thank the countless responders, (especially our Fire Department, Police and Public Works), volunteers and community groups. The outpouring of support was second to none, and showcased why we are America's Hometown. Know that the Mayor and Council are working and will be providing updates for real and permanent solutions to the flooding issues, and truly feel this time a change can result.



Thank you to all those who donated time, money, supplies, food, and other goods to flood victims and the clean up relief. Oakdale could not have progressed through another flood without the love, thoughtfulness and kindness of our residents and neighbors. A HUGE Thank You to all the municipalities who helped in the recovery. Your time and hard worked was truly a blessing and we are grateful.

#### **Helicon Concerts**

Summer concert series, sponsored by Integrity Financial Advisors, will begin at Helicon on May 9<sup>th</sup> and continue through July 25<sup>th</sup>, on Thursdays, 7pm-9pm. Food trucks will also be on site.

May 9: The Other Bugs May 16: Six Miles South May 23: The Gillie Brothers

May 30: Nathan King
Jun 6: String Theory
Jun 13: Dave Igler Band
Jun 20: Spin Cycle
Jun 27: House Plants

Jul 11: Jimbo Jackson Duo Jul 18: Smells Like the 90's Jul 25: Rivertowne Revival

#### Steeltown Events

Steeltown will host an Open House to showcase their new facilities which include paintball, airsoft, golf simulators, virtual reality gaming and more.

Please stop by May 4<sup>th</sup> 10am – 7pm and check out this new up and coming business and support your local community!

## Texas Roadhouse Charity Day

Texas Roadhouse will graciously donate 10% of all sales May 1, 2024, from 3pm to 10pm for flood aid.

Please spread the word to friends and family and post on social media. Come and enjoy a delicious meal and help give back to the community for flood relief.

